

Message

From: Kate Longmoore [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C7EDAB7B7FF941B79736D9F0BCFF3464-KATE LONGMO]
Sent: 2017-07-04 3:00:06 PM
To: Sandy Rivard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a065c117a6fd48a79a3fe19898326b54-Sandy Rivar]
Subject: FHP
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan - Web.docx

Hi Sandy – Here's the summary I started to put together. I've tried to capture the edits made as of July 1 and some possible areas we might look to make some more changes. Finally, some questions for communications to develop an approach around.

I'm at Clarkson tomorrow, can we walk through these together then?

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Services Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)